REFUBLIC OF THE PHILIPFINES
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

PHILIPPINE COCONUT AUTHORITY

Ellipeical Road, DEliman, (uezon Cloy 1101 Philippines
Tel Mosz (02) B928-4501 to 09 - Direct Line: () BY26-ToF1
Wehgite: peagovph

NOTICE OF AWARD

MR, LEOMARDOD C. CASTRO 11

President and General Manager

EX-BATAAN VETERAMS SECURITY AGEMNCY, INC,
1730 Yakal 5t. Brgy. 239 Zone 22,

Tondo, Manila City

Dear Mr. Castro:

Please be informed that the proposal you submitted for Lot 3 {Mindanao Offices, Seedgardens,
and Centers) of Public Bidding Mo, 29-2024 for the Eleven [11) Month Security Services Contract in the total
amount THIRTY MILLION THREE HUNDRED MINETY-THREE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED NINETY AND 83/100
[PHPAO, 293, 690.83) & heraby acceptead.

Haowever, adjustment from 11 months to 10 months Security Services Contract & imperative
including the corresponding adjustment In the contract amount from THIRTY MILLION THREE HUNDRED
MINETY-THREE THOUSAND 51X HUNDRED NINETY AND 83100 (PHP30,393,6%0.53) to TWENTY-SEVEN
RAILLEOM 51X HUNDRED THIRTY THOUSAND 51X HUNDRED TWENTY-EIGHT AND 3/100 (Php27 630,622.03)
due to the approved extensions of Security Services OY 2024.

In view hereof, you are hereby required to provide within five (3} days after receipt of this Award,
the performance security im the form and amount stipulated in the Instructions to Bidders, Failure to
provide the required performance security shall constiute sufficlent grounds for cancellation of the award
and the forfeiture of the bid security posted in the bidding.

Wery tyuly yours,

DEXTER R. BUTED %
Administrator

Masaganang Agrikultura, Mauniad na Ekonomiya



REFUBLIL OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
PHILIPPINE COCONUT AUTHORITY

Elliptcal Road, Mliman, Quezon City 1101 Philippines

Tel. Mos.: (2] 09264501 1 09 - Divect Line: [02) 8926- 7651
Whiglsing: pedpoe, ah

MOTICE OF AWARD

MR. LEONARDO C. CASTRO Il

President and General Manager

EX-BATAAMN VETERAMS SECURITY AGENCY, INLC,
1730 Yakal 5t, Brgy. 239 Lone 22,

Tondao, Manila City

Dear Mir. Castro:

Plzase be informed that the proposal yvou submitted for Lot 2 (Visayas Offices and Seedgarden) of
Public Bidding Mo, 29-2024 for the Eleven {11] Month Security Services Contract in the total amount FOUR
MILLION NINE HUNDRED EIGHTEEN THOUSAND NINE HUMDRED EIGHTY-EIGHT AND T7E/100
(PHPS, 918,988, 78]) is hereby accepted.

However, adjustment from 11 months to 10 months Security Services Contract is imperative
including the corresponding adjustment in the contract amount from FOUR MILLION NINE HUNDRED
EIGHTEEM THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY-EIGHT AND 73/100 [PHP4,918 928.78) to FOUR MILLION
FOUR HUNDRED SEVENTY-ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED SEVEN AMND 981100 (Phpd, 471,807.98) due
to the approved extansions of Security Services CY 2024,

I wlew hereof, you are hereby required to provide within five |5) days after receipt of this Award,
the performance security in the form and amount stipulated in the Instructions to Bidders, Failure to
provide the required pedfarmance secunty shall constitute sufficient grounds for cancellation of the award
and the forfeiture of the bid security posted in the bidding.

Ve truly yours,

Administrator €2~

Canforme:

—fehs

MR, LEW m

DATE:

Masaganang Agrikwltura, Meuniad na Etonomiya



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIFPINES
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

PHILIPPINE COCONUT AUTHORITY
Elfipticnl R, Diliman, Quezon City 1101 Philippines

Tell. Mz {02] BI2E-4501 w09 - Direct Lines (0F] 69267631
Wehsite: pragovyph

NOTICE OF AWARD

MR, LEOMARDO C. CASTRO 1N

President and General Manager

Ex-BATAAN VETERAMS SECLIRITY AGEMCY, INC.
1730 Yakal 5t. Brgy. 239 Zone 22,

Tondo;, Manila City

Dear Mr. Castro:

Please be inforrmed that the proposal you submitted for Lot 1 {(Luzon Offices and Centersh of Pubfic
Bidding Mo, 29-2024 for the Eleven [11] Month Security Services Contract in the total amount TWENTY-
FOUR MILLION FIVE HUNDRED SIXTY THOUSAND EIGHT HUNMDRED THIRTY-SEVEN AND 74/ 100
[PHP24,560,837.74) is hereby accepted,

However, adjustment from 11 months to 10 months Security Services Contract ks imperative
including the comesponding adjustment in the contract amount from TWENTY-FOUR MILLIOM FIVE
HUMDRED SIXTY THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED THIRTY-SEVEM AND 747100 (PHP24,560.837.74) to
TWENTY-TWO MILLION THREE HUNDRED TWENTY-EIGHT THOUSAND THIRTY-FOUR AMND 31,100
(Phpd? 428,032 31) due to the approved extensions of Securby Services CY 2024,

In view hereof, you are hereby required to provide within five (5] days after recelpt of this Award,
the pedformance security in the form and amount stipulated in the Instructions to Bidders, Fallure to
provide the reguired performance security shall constitute sufficient grounds for cancelation of the award
and the forfeiture of the bid security posted in the bidding.

Vepy truly yours,

DEXTER R. BUTED
Administrator €

Conforme:

MR. W in

DATE:

Masaganang Agrifultura, Maunfad na Eoremiya



